From: Cameron Glaws

To: Pemberton, Katherine

Cc: Wood. April; Emmons, Karen

Subject: Re: Jackson Street Cottages

Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 12:27:30 PM

Thanks Katherine. These are great. | actually received these from the sellers of the property
when we purchased in 2017, who undoubtedly got them from you. I have also the 2015 IDC
report. I'd love to print and bind these studies to keep as literature in the cottages themselves
for the public to view..do you see any issues of intellectual ownership that might arise from

doing so?

Rick was the construction monitor hired by the bank to certify our draw/ progress schedule
during construction. He was awesome to work with. We go way back, from the days that | was
a trim carpenter and actually did some work fixing the rear gates, a back step, and some
interior trim at the Aiken Rhett house!

I look forward to seeing all of you. Here are some pictures of the cottages as they are today.
See y’all soon!

Cameron
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Cameron Glaws

Mount Vernon Partners, LLC
127 King St Suite 201
Charleston SC 29401

Brown-Glaws, LLC

Brown-Glaws General Contractors
2019 Middle St Suite D
Sullivans’s Island SC 29482

€.843.810.4015
0.843.242.8355

On May 1, 2019, at 11:50 AM, Pemberton, Katherine
<kpemberton@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

<193-199jackson_gradstudentreport.pdf>
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